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Sum Insured: Excess: Steering: Inorder | Jammed / Leaked / Burnt or
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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 April 2019 3:10 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; sur@Ikkauto.com

Subject: FW: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: SDG 3323 P--- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLS

9728 H AND SDG 3323 P ON 4 APRIL 2019 ALONG BOON LAY WAY AT ABOUT
2130 HOURS [External General]

Attachments: image002.emz; image004.emz
Importance: High
Y 3¥pm 10%1]
Lonpac External - General pricon. JAevus
Our Ref  : 18/19/19/VP05/021649 v U}
Dear Nivitha, €. X

Please proceed accordingly.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all £¥&W3 lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: Elaine Toh [mailto:Elainetoh@visionlawllc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 10 April, 2019 2:57 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: SDG 3323 P--- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLS 9728 H AND SDG 3323
P ON 4 APRIL 2019 ALONG BOON LAY WAY AT ABOUT 2130 HOURS [External General]

Importance: High

Our Ref: SLS 9728 H (et)
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

We refer to your email on even date whereby parties are not agreeable to each other’s list of motor surveyors.
Under the circumstances, no Single Joint Expert has been agreed for this matter.
Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

Venue : LIAN HER MOTORS
Block 5038 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 3
#01-405 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2

1



Singapore 569541
Contact Person : Mr. James @ 8299 0599 (Please call before going)

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday,
Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you.

Thank you. Ple ase inifialh ere after com ple t on of pre-rep air i nsp ection.
Thank you.

(g_; Appointed surve yor
(Name & Signature)

Regards,

Elaine Toh

Vision Law LLC

Tel: 65342811 (Ext. 122)
Fax: 65356802 - —

Date & Time of nspedion :

cc: SLS 9728 H — By fax: 64816131 only

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@lonpac.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 10 April, 2019 2:14 PM

To: Elaine Toh

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: SDG 3323 P--- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLS 9728 H AND SDG 3323 PON
4 APRIL 2019 ALONG BOON LAY WAY AT ABOUT 2130 HOURS [External General]

Lonpac External - General
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our Ref:18/19/19/VP05/021649

Dear Elaine,

We are not agreeable to your list of Single Joint Expert and shall proceed to appoint
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for the pre-repair survey.

Please advise the address of the workshop where the pre-repair survey can be conducted.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Te[_:_(ﬁS) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

I - | E’ The all (5 |onpac.com.Sg

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: Elaine Toh [mailto:Elainetoh@visionlawlic.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 10 April, 2019 2:01 PM




To: ONG LI LI; MT_Claim_SG
Cc: MT_Claim_SG
- Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: SDG 3323 P--- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLS 9728 H AND SDG 3323

P ON 4 APRIL 2019 ALONG BOON LAY WAY AT ABOUT 2130 HOURS [External General]
Importance: High

Our Ref: SLS 9728 H (et)
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam,
We refer to our email below.
Please let us have your reply urgently.

Thank you.

Regards,

Elaine Toh

Vision Law LLC

Tel: 65342811 (Ext. 122)
Fax: 65356802

From: Elaine Toh [mailto:Elainetoh@visionlawllc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 9 April, 2019 3:28 PM

To: 'ONG LI LI'; 'MT_Claim_SG'

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG'

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - YOUR REF: SDG 3323 P--- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLS 9728 H AND SDG 3323 P ON
4 APRIL 2019 ALONG BOON LAY WAY AT ABOUT 2130 HOURS [External General]

Importance: High

Our Ref: SLS 9728 H (et)
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to your email of even date informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey and your List of Surveyors.
TAKE NOTICE that we object to all your surveyors stated in your said List, for appointment as the Single Joint Expert.

Pursuant to Pre-Action Protocal for NIMA cases, we now propose for appointment as Single Joint Expert the following
surveyors for your consideration:
1. Chartered Auto Assessors —C.S. Tan

Please reply within 2 working days.

Thank you.



Regards,

Elaine Toh

* Vision Law LLC

Tel: 65342811 (Ext. 122)
Fax: 65356802

cc: SLS 9728 H — By fax: 64816131 only

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 9 April, 2019 2:29 PM

To: Elaine Toh; MT_Claim_SG

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: SDG 3323 P--- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLS 9728 H AND SDG 3323 P ON
4 APRIL 2019 ALONG BOON LAY WAY AT ABOUT 2130 HOURS [External General]

Lonpac External - General

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear Elaine

We do not seem to receive your earlier email. Did you receive any notiifcation of undelivered
mail?

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s
vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor
surveyors named in the following list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint
expert.

No. [Name = |Pleasetick vV
cr| ERLd P SR IR P et n | i) e 'V'
1 Kalvin Ang
2 Xing Guo Qiang
3 Mohamad Taufikh
4 Bryan Ang
5 Adrian Ling
6 Mohammed Rasul
7 Marcus Chua
8 Kenneth Kong
9 Muhammad Nazril Bin
Abdullah

10 Ong Hwee jie/Steve Chen

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any
of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert.



Regards,

Ong Li Li

" Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

.
1 8

p ‘
— -

The all {¥&W5 lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: Elaine Toh [mailto:Elainetoh@visionlawllc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 9 April, 2019 2:11 PM

To: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: SDG 3323 P--- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLS 9728 H AND SDG 3323
P ON 4 APRIL 2019 ALONG BOON LAY WAY AT ABOUT 2130 HOURS

Importance: High

Our Ref: SLS 9728 H (et)
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

We refer to our email on 8 April 2019.
Please let us have your proposed list of surveyors urgently.

Thank you.

Regards,

Elaine Toh

Vision Law LLC

Tel: 65342811 (Ext. 122)
Fax: 65356802

From: Elaine Toh [mailto:Elainetoh@visionlawllc.com]

Sent: Monday, 8 April, 2019 9:14 AM

To: 'mt_claim@lonpac.com'

Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY --- YOUR REF: SDG 3323 P--- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLS 9728 H AND SDG 3323 PON 4
APRIL 2019 ALONG BOON LAY WAY AT ABOUT 2130 HOURS

Importance: High

Our Ref: SLS 9728 H (et)
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam,

We are instructed by H.L. CAR RENTAL PTE LTD to notify you of a road traffic accident on 4 April 2019 at about 2130
hours along Boon Lay Way involving our client’s motor vehicle registration number SLS 9728 H and motor vehicle
registration number SDG 3323 P driven by you/your insured at the material time.

As a result of the accident, our client’s motor vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the
damaged motor vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your




irisurgr would li'ke tc_) conduct a pre-repair survey of the motor vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within
the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the motor vehicle without further reference to you.

Thank you.

Regards,

Elaine Toh

Vision Law LLC

Tel: 65342811 (Ext. 122)
Fax: 65356802

cc: SLS 9728 H - By fax: 64816131 only

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 310490

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for
the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing
and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any
errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.

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

« The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only
intended for the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading,
storing and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out
of any errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email

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

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only
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




PR YPIIREY] PARF/COF Rahata Fnniiirv

- 'B'ack to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Company

Owner |D: 4543E

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SLS9728H

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 16 Apr 2019

Vehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Model: C-HRHYBRID 1.85CVT

Primary Colour: White

Manufacturing Year: 2017

Engine No.: 2ZRB181161

Chassis No.: ZYX102070028

Maximum Power Output: 90.0 kW (120 bhp)

Open Market Value: $28,369.00

Original Registration Date: 12 Oct 2017

First Registration Date: 12 Oct 2017

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $5,000.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 110ct 2027

PARF Rebate Amount: $3,750.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 11 Oct 2027

COE Category: B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)

COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $48,109.00

COE Rebate Amount: $40,821.00

Total Rebate Amount: $44,571.00
The information contained herein is correct as at 16 Apr 2019

OK

NUpsiivriiia.gov.sg/iasvryacuon/enguirercepatesy - upiicseroreUereginput s FUNG | IUN_IUSFUsuguud | |

1



4/16/2014

Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
It's 100% Accident-Free. View To Belleve! Up To 80% F...

Posted: 10-Apr-2019  Tags: 2017 Toyota C-HR, 2017 toyota CHR, Toyota CTHR, toyota CHR, Toyota, C-HR, CHR, Used Toyota

Toyota C-HR Hybrid 1.8A G - N.A 20-Oct-2017 1,797 cc - Suv SOLD
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric
Well Maintained And Highly Belaved Car, Comes With 1 More Servicing Already Paid For Under Prepaid Servicing Package. Proven Fuel Saving, High- Foineor ownen §
Class Quietniess And Still With Ocmphy/Power, Switched From... ' S—
Pasted: 28-Mar-2019  Tags: 2017 Toyota C-HR, 2017 toyota CHR, Tovota C-HR, toyota CHR. Toyota, C-HR, CHR, Used Toyota
Toyota C-HR Hybrid 1.8A S - NA 06-Oct-2017 1,797 cc - Suv SOLD
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric
Sporty Red SUV, Almost Brand New Condition, One Owner Qnly, Low Fuel Consumption With Hybrid, Low Maintenance Cost, With Warranty, Flexible
In-house Loan Packages Available.
Prime Motar & Leasing
Pested: 24-Jan-2019  Tags: 2017 Toyota C-HR. 2017 toyota CHR, Toyota C-HR, toyota CHR, Toyota, C-HR, CHR, Used Toyota
Toyota C-HR Hybrid 1.BA S $86,700 $9,710 fyr 02-Oct-2017 1,797 cc 25,000 km Suv Available
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric
Brand New Condition! Single Owner With Genuine Low Mileage! LED Headlamps And Tall Lamps!
Posted. 13-Apr-2019  Tags: 2017 Toyota C-HR, 2017 toyota CHR, Toyota C-HR, toyota CHR, Toyota, C-HR, CHR, Used Toyota
Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.
Mal fole Price Depreciation . EngCap = Mileage . Veh Type Status
For old advertisements, view Expired ads « Back (1 2) Next » 20 V¥ results/page

sgCarMat is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
cars or stationwagans, SUV, MPV,_ hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from 2 car auction, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car

Home  New Cars ' Used Cars Sell My Car = Directory Products ' Insurance = Article | Forum |Resources

Insurance. Find buy used Toyota, Toyota Singapare, usad Toyota Singapore, used Toyata, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Toyota Singapore. We have new car dealers comprising
paraliel imporrers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our slte. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promations, Visit our partner sites for job openings for

All peices and other Information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given

Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, farum discussion, commercial vehiclke leasing & COE results,

that this information is accurate, complete or current, sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.

Lompire

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights reserved,

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?BRSR=0&MOD=Toyota&MMO=C-HR&RPG=20&VEH=04RGD=2017&0RD=RGD_DESC

313



MSUB19044477 | Su Brothers' Motor Workshop - AMK

ENTRY DATE & TIME: 05/04/2019 15:37
SUBMITTED BY: Koh Siew Ling

IMPORTANT NQTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report correctly the detalls of the accident lo speed up the claims process
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for

archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

05/04/2019 15:37
04/04/2019 21:30
BOON LAY WAY
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

SLS9728H

H.L CAR RENTAL PTE LTD
20100454 3E

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-87547367
OFFICE-87547367

TOYOTA
C-HR

GRAB

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD

COMPREHENSIVE
YES
5083403664-02

DAVID TEO CHIN KOON
$7308893C

06/03/1873

OUTDOOR

20/12/2004

14 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +85-87547367

NOEMAIL

Page 10f 13



Address

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to haspital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Passenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes, Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

BLK 8 NORTH BRIDGE RD
#12-4122

190008
NO
OTHER - HIRER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR

CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
YES
NO
YES
NO
2

NAME: : NA
GENDER FEMALE

NO

NO

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN - CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

SDG3323P
MERCEDES BENZ

PRIVATE CAR

B1825865

Page 2 of 13



. No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Name DAVID TEO CHIN KOON
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain
Injured person in which vehicle? SLS9728H
Were seat bells worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address

Postcode

Page 3 of 13



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH FLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

3. Flesse reperi correctly the detzlls of the acddent 1o speed up the dsims process.

2. This Form must be leted by 1he Poll \der end/or the horised Driver.

%, Infermailon provided mugt be a5 truthiul end accurste @ cssible. Any wilful misrepresentziion or withholding of materizl
facte may 2llow insurance compenies 1o reputizie policy lisbility.

4. The issve 2nd acceprance of this Form by insurance compariies is not n admission of policy liabillty cn the pari of the insurance
compaenies.

5. € mE i1 P 1 ti

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Mznagement Centre estzblished by the General Insurance

Associztion of Singapore (GlA) for archiving 2nd that coples of bis repert will {or 2 fee be made available upon zpplication by
Interested parties.

7. Bythe lodgment of this report 1o the Insurers, you hereby consent io the érchivirng of this repont 2t the centre 2nd 10 copies of
the report being made aveilable sforesaid.

£ Consent under the Personal Date Protection Adl (FDFA}
| understznd, acknowledge, egree and consent that:

{z] ‘My insurer, my workshop @nd the Generzl Insurznce Association of Singzpare (*GIA¥) may/zre permitied 1o colleat, use,
disclose zndfor process my personal detzefpersonz! Infarmation set eutin this [form] 2nd zny other personzl irformation
pravided by me of possessed by my irsurer {callectively the “Persons! Information”] znd disdose =nd transter such
Bersonzl Information 1o 2ll Insurer(s] whe have insured vehicle(s] Invatved In this sccident {sll insurerls) who hizve insured
vehiclels] irmvotved in this sccident shall be collectively referred 10 £5 1he “Insurers®}, the Insurers’ lewyersflzw firms, the

Mmchnmﬂmﬂydﬂnmpmczndzmnlmm;mﬂmonMmtm pclice], for the purposels]
d:

(i} processing, hzndling zndjor dezling with my clzims induding the settlement of the clzims 2nd any necessary
investigaticns relzting 1o the dzlms; '

(il) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(iif) earrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv)administering my claims (including the malling of correspondence, statements, involices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same &s well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

(v) complying with applicable law In administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(coliectively the
“Purposes”) :

(b) allinsurer(s) who have Insured vehicle(s) involved In this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
10 collect, use, disclose and/or protess my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{c} my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/ot GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including thelr lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

[d) my Pessonal Information will also be collected and used to complle claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e) the information so collected under {d) above may be shared / disclosed:

fi} toall insurers and/or any othes third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controliing or managing fraud,
regulators, law =nforcement and government sgencies as reasonably reguired for the purposes stated, of

", (il} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders. ’
H.L CAR RENTA| PTF |TD &-\\ \\\\ ﬁQK

Pelicyhalder's Signatuie Driver's sigr)glure N Reporing Centre Personnel’s Signatute
Date & Time (I drives 1s ndh the phoilovnoldes) Narme
Date B Vime NRIC/FiN No
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DESCRIBE QRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
' a5 1 e At Oraw, an  PBoowa LAY wAX LoWg iy
Sor el i e o aman 4 Suddenly v !.\'\\c.lk‘_ =
No- et Qven~ Schns pragie
/
DECLARATION
I/We declare the foregoing particulars are rge in\every r
H.L CAR RENTAL PTE LTD \
Policyholder's Signature Drlv SI hamre Reporting Centrk Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: il d(l 15 not the poll:v'\o[netl Name
Date R.- Time NRIC/FIN No.
_— _—
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' 74 V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

-
’-’—L"_‘. TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607188R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 1
| PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION R vk
LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref: CSS!LF'C19006372."BVGS&2
300 BEACH ROAD #17-04/07 THE CONCOURSE ~ Date:  25-04-2019 M"Mllmmlm
SINGAPORE 199555
Code: LPC2
1. T Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIV e
Insured Veh. SDG 3323P Veh. Inspected SLS 9728H
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 18/19/19/VP05/021649 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  GERALD POH Asslgn Date 10/04/2018
2. " Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAC-HR HYBRID 1.88 |c.c 1797
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. ZYX102070028 Colour WHITE
Odometer 108315 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER IModIﬁ::-atlon SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
UL i = il
Size
R/H Front Tyre |215/60 R17 YOKOHAMA 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/60 R17 YOKOHAMA & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/60 R17 |DUNLOP 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/60 R17
4. s § ELE i 3 ] :_-.: i
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION
5. 85 J'Snmg ___ GeneralInforn y
Accident Date  04/04/2019 Ilnspect Date I/ Time 15/04/2019 (01:04 PM )
Survey held at LIAN HER MOTORS
BLK 5038 ANG MO K!O INDUSTRIAL PARK 2, #01-405 SINGAPORE 569541,
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ONA "W‘THOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
Report Ref No. CS3/LPC19006372/Bvd3e2
Inspected By
$ {
LIM TEOW GUAN K.K.LAU CPT(RET)
Automotive Assessor BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA PEng,PE, MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

nncuuusltosanmmnnmn:—m-mum-wwmnumwmuhm_ndmmmmd.hnom

replying on this Report, in whole or in part, doas 50 at his of her own rish.



